VIJAYAKUMAR MUNUSAMY

AR CALLER

CAREER SUMMARY

High energy and highly motivated professional with 6+ years of expertise in Denial Management and defining business solutions on AR and RCM. Exceptional management skills, Interpersonal and collaborative team skills with a comprehensive background in having knowledge of US Medical insurance terminologies, Medical claims, US insurance.

CONTACT ME

- 25/45 Cindrella street, Tamabram, Chennai
- vijay25@gmail.com
- 9876543210
- in @vijay25

EDUCATION

B.E Mechanical Engineering GRP Engineering College 2010 - 2014

HSC

TN Higher Secondary School 2008 - 2010

SSC

Holly Christ High School 2006 - 2008

SKILLS

Ms Office Communication **Typing**

- · Ability to work for long hours
- People oriented person Training and Development
- **Energetic and Enthusiastic Learner**
- **Project management**

WORK EXPERIENCE

SME- AR Operation

Mar 2019 - Apr2022

Omega Healthcare I Chennai

- Worked on billing Software "AthenaHealth"
- . To interact with US representative and deal with claim to solve the issue Reducing AR days and increase revenue for Provider.
- · Provide subject matter expertise on Accounts Receivable processes Provide mentorship, training and coaching to the team
- Send the hourly tracker to supervisor

Senior AR Executive

Feb 2016 - Mar 2019

Aiuba Healthcare I Chennai

- · Worked on billing Softwares "Kareo, Epic, Natus, ECW, NextGen, AdvancedMD " Reducing AR days and increase revenue for Provider.
- . To interact with US representative and deal with claim to solve the issue
- · Responsible for collecting payments from insurance company and maximize monthly revenue for the Provider.
- · Analyze the Patient Account and resolving.

AR Executive

Jun 2014 - Apr 2015

Access Healthcare I Chennai

- · Worked on billing Softwares "CareCloud Central" Reducing AR days and increase revenue for Provider.
- To interact with US representative and deal with claim to solve the issue.
- Responsible for collecting payments from insurance company and maximize monthly revenue for the Provider.
- Analyze the Patient Account and resolving.

Customer Care

May 2013 - May 2014

Zeetech Services | Chennai

Worked as non voice expertise by playing the Voice recorded prompts to make the US citizens to do their Higher Studies

REFERENCES

Govind Kumar

Operation Manager, Omega Healthcare HR Manager, Ajuba Healthcare

9988776655 Email: govindk@accesshelath.com

Jacob Xavier

Phone: 876-456-7890 Email: jacobx@ajubahealth.com